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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Fe... (Google Docs) <d+MTAzNzY3NjkzNTI4ODM2ODQ1MTIw-

MTAxNDAxODk5NjM3MTEwODM2Njk2@docs.google.com>


Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:10 PM


To: evan.sawyer@noaa.gov


Subject: 20181116_ROC Prop... - We need more specificity regarding ti...


Howard Brown - NOAA Federal added a comment to 20181116_ROC Proposed Action_NOAA_(internal)


Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


The following actions identify the scope of the adaptively managed projects to be implemented over time.


We need more specificity regarding timing for the actions proposed below otherwise the beneficial effects are uncertain


and difficult to analyze.
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